Exalt Communications Inc.
580 Division St.
Campbell, CA 95008 USA

™ telephone: +1 (408) 871-1804
fax: +1 (408) 871-9750

April 20, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attention:  OET Dept.

Reference: FCC Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: TTM-105P25I;
Exalt Communications, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This letter confirms that the software and user interface for this device with radar
detection feature cannot and will not allow end users or support personnel to
access information related to the characteristics of signals or waveforms received
by the radar detection function. Additionally, this device will not internally store
details of signals or waveforms which were previously received and processed by
the radar detection function.

Sincerely,

Lisa Moratti

Compliance Manager
Exalt Communications Inc.
Imoratti@exaltcom.com
408-871-1804 x295



